Northview Theatre Booster Meeting Minutes Tuesday, June 9, 2009

Officers: President: Melanie Dickerson

Vice President (development): Helene Szczerba

Treasurer: Rích MacMillan Secretary: Díana Randolph

Attendance : Díana Randolph, Jerry Kunkel, Eríc Owens, Kelly Típton, John Holshoe, Rínda Holshoe, Helene Szczerba, Jason Rahe, Mr. Wo, Melaníe Díckerson, Rích Mac Míllan.

Mr. Wachowiak - Directors Comments - "Wo's Words" -

"We made it through another school year. Thank you to everyone Who helped!"

The district is having a meeting to discuss the renovation of the Arts end of the NV building. They have asked Mr. Wachowiak, Ms Gallehue, Mrs. Thiel and Mr. Bohland to bring a parent with them to this meeting. Eric Owens will be attending this meeting with Mr. Wo. June 24th 11:30 - 1:00 in the guidance office at NV.

- Fínancial Report Rích read and passed out reports. As of ríght now we have
 \$ 4,438.93
- Red Carpet Awards Recap Everything turned out Great! The Kids seemed to
 have a good time and all of the talent acts were Great! The whole evening ran well.
 Thanks to the Drama Club Officers for a great job!! Each year gets better and
 better. Can't wait for next year!!
- Fundraísing -
 - O Anderson's Market Day recap May 28th We made \$110.00 Next time we should line up some of the kids to sing and etc. We also need to pass out more flyers. Maybe put them in mailboxes. The area newspapers won't print our fundraiser because it is also an ad for The Anderson's.
 - O Entertainment Books Rich let us know that everything is all set and we should have them for Wild Cat Welcome Days. It was suggested that we put the books in bags that can have the kids names put on them so they do not get lost and mixed up when they are laid down. (John Holshoe will furnish those bags). We will also sell them at the Arts Picnic, Fall Festival Parade, Open House, and Fall Musical. Rich is not sure how long we have to sell them. If we sell over 500 We make \$15 on each one.
 - O **Scrips** The company has said that we can sell them as a non-profit organization within the school. We just need to set up a plan for payments through our bank account. Should be ready to launch at the Sept.8th parent meeting for Seussical.
 - 0 2009/2010 Patron Program Patron forms are updated and ready.
- NV Family summer information packet inserts A brief Q and A about Theatre Boosters and the Patron form have been updated and are ready to be put in the student packs that will be mailed to all students by the NV office on July 1st.

- Wild Cat Welcome Days August 18 § 19. We do not have a Team leader but Kristie Shepler has volunteered to help set up the table and slide show. We need to find the picture board. (Jamie?)
- August Pícníc August 20th on the Hill. (Time to follow.) We will need a table for the Entertainment Books. It would be fun to wear red and white striped hats to promote Seussical. (Need to find a place we could buy those. If anyone has an idea please let us know. Badges saying "Ask me about NV theatre" were suggested. John Holshoe will check on printing those.
- Fall Musical Prep Seussical November 6,7 § 8
 - O Story Time at the Library Helene will call to set that up. Will try for Oct 28th.
 - O Olander Park Halloween Walk Marilyn set that up last year and we are hoping that she will do it again this year.
 - O Program sales Rich will send Helene the sales list from last year and the kids can go back to the places that they sold and hopefully resale this year. The ad forms are available on the web site. There will be a money prize for the top program sellers!
 - O Audítions materials can be picked up at Wildcat Days. Audítions will be Aug 23 12:00 -6:00pm Aug 24 3:00 6:00pm and dance Aug 24 6:00-9:00 pm
 - O It will be decided at the August meeting when we will ask for little kid auditions from the grade schools.
 - O Money? Jason would like to purchase a light design program \$300 \$400 Looking to use a lot a fabric in set design. And other misc. Last year boosters donated about \$4000. There was a motion to donate \$3000 this year by John Holshoe. Second by Eric Owens. Approved.
- 2009 / 2010 Booster organization Melanie Dickerson Pres
 Helene Szczerba Vice Pres
 Diana Randolph Secretary
 Rich MacMillan Treasurer

Approved for the 2009 - 2010 school year!

All other business -

- O Most important news!! Lorrie and Kevin Cesarz will stay on next year to do the Programs. Thanks so much! You guys are Great!!
- O **Team Leaders** Team leaders are needed for The Fall Festival and Publicity. Let a board member know if you would be willing to take over one of these.
- O We are checking into getting shirts with the NV Theatre Logo on them. More to follow.

Next meeting August 11 6:30 Northview in room B-4